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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

•ORIGIN: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

D

1 December 1978

Office of General Counsel
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen

ANALYST

TEAM CHIEF

d'I~i~tflI T A ~It ~

Ronald Krouse

Peter KAI i .

EVIEW Bobby Werfelj
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR .

FROM: "/ASjSTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

MUR No. 810 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL

**PURPOSE:

On October 30, 1978, the Clerk of the House received the October 10

Quarterly Report for the principal campaign committee for James P.

McGuy (CA/40), Friends of Jim McGuy. On November ., 1978, the FEC

received the 10 Day Pre-General Report for Mr. McGuy's principal

campaign committee, Friends of Jim McGuy. Enclosed are the copies

of the Summary Pages for your information.

OUTCOME: iif applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT RADiOGC).
**INFORIATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION. as appropriate.

DATE

TO:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRIE1 N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James W. McGuy
1700 Miramar Street
New Port Beach, CA

Re: MUR 810 (78)

Dear Mr. McGuy:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On November 2, 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you, as a candidate, have violated 2 U.S.C.
§434. However, the Commission has previously found reason-
able cause to believe that your principal campaign committee
has violated 2 U.S.C. §434 for failure to file the October 10
quarterly and the 10 day pre-general election reports.
The Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to be-
lieve a violation of §434 has been committed, initiated civil
proceedings against your committee.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at 202/523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1i25 K STREET N.W.
\',.\SHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Demeter
Treasurer
Friends of Jim McGuy
438 Main Street
Huntington Beach, CA 92648

Dear Mr. Demeter:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information.

C You have previously been notified that the Commission
has found reasonable cause to believe that the Friends of
Jim McGuy Committee has violated 2 U.S.C. §434 for failure
to file both the October 10, 1978 quarterly report and the
10 day pre-general election reports.

The Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation of the Act has occurred, initiate civil
proceedings against you for your failure to file the required
reports. In such an action the court may grant a civil
penalty not to exceed $5,000. Please submit the above
mentioned reports within five days of your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions: direct them to Suzanne Callahan
at 202/523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 810 (78)

James McGuy)
Friends of Jim McGuy )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

approve the following recommendations, as set forth in

the First General Counsel's Report dated November 1, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that James McGuy
has violated 2 U.S.C. S434.

2. Defer action against respondent committee
pending outcome of non-filer team proceedings.

3. Send the notification letters attached to the
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

/2 ~

Date Mroi .Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00



4~P

IS 1978

SGa Marre r

WICK:s Elissa T. Garr

BUJ : NUR 810

Please have the attaFhd First Geeral Commsl s

Report Ca ,UR 810 'distributed to the Cis on-on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

C

,T

c

0.

IT

k



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI(1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION N i

RECEIVED
' - t

i

MUR NO.
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 11/1/7R
STAFF
MEMBER- ah=,

SOURCE: Robert E. Badham

"-RESPONDENT'S NAME:

'RELEVANT STATUTE:

9.-

James McGuy
Friends of Jim McGuy

2 U.S.C. §434

INTEIRNAL REPORTS CHECKED: All candidate and committee reports

-- FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

The complainant, Robert E. Badham, alleges that James McGuy,
candidate for the Unites States House of Representatives from
California and his principal campaign committee, Friends of Jim
McGuy have failed to file both the October 10, 1978 quarterly
report and the 10 day pre-general election report in violation of
2 U.S.C. §434.

EVIDENCE

Respondent, James McGuy, filed a candidate waiver on March 2,
1978. Mr. McGuy has no reporting obligation and therefore has not
violated 2 U.S.C. §434.

As of November 1, 1978, the Friends of Jim McGuy Committee has

failed to file both the October 10 quarterly report and the 10 day
pre-general election reports. The non-filer compliance team has
previously taken action against the respondent committee. The
Committee was sent reason to believe and reasonable cause to be-
lieve notices for failure to file the October 10 report on October
17th and October 20th respectively.



0 -2-

The Committee was sent a reason to believe notice on October
30th and a reasonable cause to believe notice on November 1st for
failure to file the 10 day pre-general election report.

RECOMMENDAT ION

1. Find no reason to believe that James McGuy has violated 2 U.s.c.
§4 34.

2. Defer action against respondent committee pending outcome of
non-filer team proceedings.

3. Send attached notification letters.

ATTACHMENTS

Complaint
Notification letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S'IREET N.W.
WASHING'ON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James W. McGuy
1700 Miramar Street
New Port Beach, CA

Re: MUR 810 (78)

Dear Mr. McGuy:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act for your information.

On November , 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you, as a candidate, have violated 2 U.S.C.
§434. However, the Commission has previously found reason-
able cause to believe that your principal campaign committee
has violated 2 U.S.C. §434 for failure to file the October 10

S.quarterly and the 10 day pre-general election reports.
The Commission may, upon a finding of probab le cause to be-
lieve a violation of §434 has been committea, initiated civil
proceedings against your committee.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at 202/523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

' 1325 K S1RIETr N.W.
.. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Demeter
Treasurer
Friends of Jim McGuy
438 Main Street

r7 Huntington Beach, CA 92648

CDear Mr. Demeter:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to

2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information.

.C
You have previously been notified that the Commission

C-71 has found reasonable cause to believe that the Friends of

Jim I4cGuy Committee has violated 2 U.S.C. 5434 for failure

to file both the October 10, 1978 quarterly report and the

10 day pre--general election reports.

011, The Conmission may, upon a Cinding of probable cause to

believe a violation of the Act h 3 occurred, initiate civil

proceedings against you for your failure to file the required

reports. In such an action the court may grant a civil

penalty not to exceed $5,000. Please submit the above

mentioned reports within five days of your receipt of this

notification.

If you have any questions: direct them to Suzanne Callahan

at 202/523-4058.

Sincerely,

illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosutre
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M, LITARY COMP . 'NSATION ,,.. /1f < I ':A)
INVE1TIGAION I O 0) WI-1Oe &tIth 0, I 0

HOUSE ADMINII'rTtRATION4 " . 'I ' i itir OR I vr"
COMMIT~lZ~ N 1WTOIZA~k CALIF1OlA 92060

sUFICOM M rI'rlrEM ij (

OpFICE SYTI:MS

ACCOU.I1 RTOBERT E. BADHAM
40THi DI1STnir. CA!..IFORNI' 0K cl

Octobe 31 1978

Off ice of General Counsel
Federal Elections Corrmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Gent lemien:

[ heby-, file "this co:.iaint: with the Ped. W. Elections Co mdssicrn,
violat, i- of t A-.( , 'e a -,ms Ac, as a .... a,

--I -3 C- im nrc2 ,EO- ,",,by Tederaal Elections Co;,L-ssion -11.abios 111.2 (1)

~~~( ) iiv nemo~ is K P~]:-t ' Kg e-honc, ,-y ad:§ c,,-- is 12QI
... ....... -,-, / ,];eifort: B<.mch" Cali ormni 9 260G{i .... -;n.. , y telephone rrud;.neis(7 t) il,.n--..... a.L--0 "cO i (A a of ._,e house 01 ,R - -

hDtrcto . i'ma. I cii! a caate--,b - for" reelection
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"v c. ....... .... Con,s. ... a d:=.reo: - to. ha,,, Ubc rl fie. on October li0 1978
( - m~ Kv Reort)nra]ten ays ~~r~L :te Let. &n oni O cober:, 26, 1978(t . 1 Pr:.-].ention R.encort) have not been i lcd 3, ,'i n "2. ?ij h D~
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District of Columbia

Robert E. Badham, being duly sworn, deposes and. says:

The mitters stated in, the foregoing letter are'-true of my own
]cnowledge except as to those matters Which are spated on iiformation
and alief, and as to those imitters I be~lie;e tb m to be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before mO on Oct

-~ /1 // h' / / I 7 / ~
~ .'-~ //

// / 7/, ~'

-, (~
/ //

/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K S1R rT N.W.

November 1. 1978

The Honorable Robert E. Badham
United States House of Representatives
1108 Longworth Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Badham:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 31, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has

S..- b-een assigned to analyze your allegations. A recom-
mendation to the Federal Election Commission as to how
this matter should be handled will be made shortly.
You will -e notified as soon as the Commission
dOte -That action should be taken. For your

C- infc we have attached a brief description of
the ' preliminary procedures for handling

.. tnter N . Scal
Assistant General Counsel1

Enclosure



-ARMED SERVICE$ COMMITTEE WAGI4INSTON OPIFCE

SUsCOMMITTER, 11 LNSWOWI Ham a OwIce SALDINO
MILITARY INSTALLATIONS WAG"WSTOK D.C. 3m0is

AND FACIUTIES . (201) Msset I

MILITARY COMPENSATION ConalregDD o he AMitb tai ;, o. . • r 1449 Warmr~gl DItVE

HOUSE ADMINISTRATION -N. . WST CLIV 0AFW9Mw
COMMITTEE uft of -RepreSentatibes (74).4.3.14....02.oCOM MT'r[[(714) 631.0040

SUSCOMMIu R TE . :OFFICE SYSTEMSACCOUNTS R01ERT E. BAo. CTH1Af 4 2
S40TH DISTRICT. CALIOng%

October 31, 1978 8075i4

Office of General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Gent lemen:

I hereby file this complaint with the Federal Elections Commission,
allegig, a violation of the Federal Elections Act, as amended, and
as required by Federal Elections Commission Regulations 111.2 (b)
declarwT2 as follows:

(1) ',Iy name is Robert E. Badham; my address is 1242 Rutland
.Road 16, Newport Beach, California 92660; and my telephone number
is (71L) 631-0040. I am a Member of the House of Representatives
from the i0th District of California. I am a candidate for reelection
to that office.

(2) aThe acts of which I am informd and which I believe to
be true canI which I allege constitute a violation of the Federal
Elections Act are that the reports of receipts and expenditures of
a candiuit,.- for Congress required to have been filed on October 10, 1978
(the Quarterly Report) and ten days before the election on October 28, 1978
(the Pre-elect ion Report) have not been filed by Jim McGuy, the emocrat

Partty noinee for election to the House of Reoresentative fr I thi
40th District of California, or by his principal canpaign committee,
Friends " 1' . .icluy.

(3) The documentation for these allegations, and the basis
f, ) ie in the truth of the allegations is the report of my

C ampaie7 Assistant that in a check with the Clerk of the House of
Represe :m-t s on October 30, 1978, he was informed that no such

roor T h.een received from Jim McGuv or Friends of Jim McGuyas
• / t ., 146'r. , - ,

), e ~r t-: T],5 aonam
ei

-



0
District of Columbia

Robert E. Badham, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

The matters stated in the foregoing letter are true of my own
knowledge except as to those matters which are ted on information
and belief, and as to those matters I bej t-m to be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

Notary Pblic
. ../, " /( : , .

. .

. , . .4
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